

JOHANNA WENDEL LEKTENIUS

Senior Associate
Patent Attorney
MSc Electrical Engineering



Johanna works with all types of patent issues, such as investigations, preparations and processing of applications, infringement and validity analysis, etc. Johanna is primarily focused on patenting within the fields of electrical/electronics, IT and mechanics. She has extensive experience from the automotive industry as an outside counsel as well as from an in-house perspective, within a wide range of IP areas ranging from Electric and telematics to Active Safety, User experience, Design and so forth.

Prior to joining Valea, Johanna worked at Awapatent between 2006 and 2012. Prior to that, she was an engineer at Evidente as well as Sigma, working primarily within the automotive field with the integration of navigation systems, telephone and telematics. Moving even further back in time, Johanna worked as field application engineer at Motorola, focusing on semiconductors such as micro controllers for controlling, for example, a vehicle's seats, windows and windshield wipers.

Experience

2012- Patent Attorney, Valea AB
2006-2012 Patent Attorney, Awapatent
2002-2006 System engineer, Evidente AB
2001-2002 System developer, Sigma Wireless Applications AB
2000 Project leader/ co-ordinator, LINQ Systems
1997-2000 Field Application Engineer, Motorola Semiconductors Group

Technical areas of knowledge

The automotive industry, vehicle IT, infotainment, telematics, vehicle accessories, user interfaces and telecom.

Languages

English, German

Education

1997 M. Sc. Electrical Engineering, Chalmers University of Technology, Gothenburg



Contact details

Johanna.wendellektenius@valea.eu

+46 31 50 77 17
+46 733 811 589

www.valea.eu